



Download tourist application **Gdynia and Northern Kashubia**



Palace and park complex



Yould you like to ride a camel, stand face to face with an anaconda or see a Texan cactus up close? Maybe you would enjoy the thrill of walking in a burial ground that is thousands of years old? Or go for a trip to a sc interesting which expands your horizons, you do not need to go far; there are plenty of attractions awaiting you in Gdynia and Northern Kashubia del pienty of attractions awaring you in roughin and not utern Assibuba.

Gdynia and the communes of the Kashubian region in northern Poland come under the NORDA Metropolitan Forum of Mayors, Presidents and Starosties, who combine their efforts to present tourist attractions and to welcome quests. Nature has generously endowed this region with wever, no less interesting is what people have created. Everyone will find something for themselves — everyone is welcome!

1. GDYNIA www.gdynia.pl

Kościuszko Square and South Pier

This square meets a pier that plunges directly into the sea. The squa itself contains a monument commemorating the visit of Pope John Paul II to Gdynia, the Polish Mariner Plaque, as well as a fountain where you can relax on hot days. On the south side of the square you can find the South Pier with ships such as ORP Błyskawica and Dar Pomorza. We can also find there the only Passenger Ships' Alley in Poland.



The facility is a zoo with the largest collection of aquatic animals - more than 1,500 specimens, which represent about 180 species, including green anacondas, giant octopus, blacktail reef sharks and the larges seahorses bred in the country

Bulwar Nadmorski (Seaside Boulevard

A promenade running between the sea and the slopes of the Kamienr Gora hill. This one-and-a-half kilometre long walkway includes a wide bike path.



A picturesque hill in the heart of the city. From its top, you can admire the Kona Rodlowska Roservo

This is the oldest and one of the largest nature reserves (118.16 hectares) in Pomorskie Voivodeship. This oasis of wildlife at the centre of the town includes a forest complex and a unique cliff edge area. Nearby, there are also the former emplacements of an artillery battery built in the middle of the last century to defend the military port against attacks from the

Gdyński Szlak Modernizmu (Gdynia Modernism Route)

The unique modernist building complex of Gdynia Śródmieście (Downtown Gdynia) is listed as a historical site. There trails run across the area under protection of a conservation officer to facilitate sightseeing. Another one runs across Kamienna Góra, while at 3 Maia Street there is also a mini-museum of Gdynia Modernism

Orłowo Pier

The first design of the Orlowo Pier was completed in 1934, although since that time its appearance has changed somewhat. Currently, this wooder pier is 180 metres long and gives visitors a grandstand view on the Gulf of Gdańsk and a very picturesque cliff. Nearby, there is also a fishing harbour where you can still buy fresh fish straight from a smack, and the house of the writer. Zeromski, where he spent some of his vacation time and wrote his famous novel entitled Wiatr od morza. Today, Żeromski's H iouses a museum and the headquarters of Towarzystwo Przyjaciół



The Kolibki palace and park used to be a residence of royal and noble families. The first mention of Kolibki dates from 1323. In 1678, the place was visited by John III Sobieski, and Queen Marie Casimire Louise de La spent some time there. Now there is a Cultural Center TuBaza.

Torpedo research station in Babie Doly

The facility was built in 1941 as a part of the Luftwaffe research centre to of the structure are not accessible by land, but you can view them from the Babie Doly beach.

2. CEWICE www.cewice.pl Świętopełk" Oak

"Świetopełk" Oak in Krepkowice is considered to be one of the oldest rees of this species in Poland, and it is estimated to be about 700 years old. It is about 8 m in circumference and approx 20 m tall

he Nativity of the Blessed Virgin Mary Church in Bukowina was built in 1728 This half-timbered caused by warfare during World War II and the post-war renovation, which largely obliterated its original design. the altar depicting the scene of

clude: an 18 th c. oil painting in the crucifixion of Christ two

family (former owners of the village) and two candlesticks from 1795. "Karwickie Źródliska" Nature Reserve

The reserve stretches covers a part of forests with natural springs of the Unieszynka River near the village of Karwica. The reserve is located on the southern edge of the Świete forest district. Here, you can find rare species of flora and fauna, and there are areas of hous with numerou waterways overgrown with alders. The water, bubbling out of slopes covered with beech trees that are more than a century old, flows down and feeds the river. "Karwickie Źródliska" is a perfect place for nature classes, as well as for hiking and other recrei

3. CHOCZEWO www.choczewo.com.pl Stilo Lighthouse

The lighthouse was built between 1904 and 1906 at the top of a dune. about a mile from the sea. The hexadecagonal, metal tower, which offers beautiful views of the surroundings, is one of only two such lighthouse



n the country that are made completely of meta

Reaches

The commune is known for its wide sandy beaches, the most beautiful ones to be found in Lubiatowo. Sasino and Słaiszewo. They provid perfect conditions not only for swimming and sunbathing, but also for

Church in Osieki Lehorskie

The parish in Osieki Leborskie is more than 900 years old and is one of the oldest in Pomerania. The first church stood here in the early twelftl century, and in the current church there is a fourteenth-century baptismal font. Down in the crypt underneath the church is the fina resting place of the remains of former owners of the von Krockow famil

4.GNIEWINO www.gniewino.pl

The "Kashubian Eye" complex with a lookout tower is primarily a 44-metre high observation tower, from which one can



Interactive activities organized for children and teenagers, as well as numerous outdoor events make the park an unusually lace to relay and learn

5. HEL

Along the street there are many typical, half-timbered houses from the eenth and nineteenth centuries. The frontages were created using olted timbers and no nails. Another distinctive trait of an old Hel homi is the flared chimney, originally intended to facilitate the drying and

www.gohel.pl

Muzeum Ryhołówstwa (Museum of fishery)

This includes, among other things, Poland's only open-air museum of traditional fishing boats and a lookout tower. The museum building is the oldest surviving building in Hel; it was built in the fifteenth century as a



Fokarium (Seal Sanctuary)

The complex consists of several swimming pools inhabited by seals. It is a part of the Marine Station of the University of Gdańsk and its activities include the renewal of the seal population in the Baltic Sea.

Muzeum Obrony Wybrzeża (Museum of Coastal Defence)

It is located in a fire control tower and one of the Schleswin-Holstein irtillery emplacements. This huge battery dates to 1940 and, with its diameter of 406 mm, has the largest calibre of any coastal battery in the world. Along the Hel coast there is also a visitor's trail leading to the most military facilities of this region.

6. JASTARNIA www.iastamia.pl Open-Air Museum of the "Jastarnia" Resistance Centre

The fortifications were built in 1939 to protect the Hel Fortified Zone or Moreover, anti-tank and anti-personnel obstacles, as well as field



Fishing Cottage

Mechelinki

Grev Heron Nature Receive

Rewa Promontory

The cottage was built in 1881 from the remains of wrecked ships discarded by the sea. Today, it houses a museum where visitors can see fishing equipment from the fifteenth century

7. KARSIN www.karsin.n

Village owing to its famous Calvary it has been for years the main tourist



This village sits alongside a beautiful, sandy beach adiacent to the

Mechelińskie Łąki Seaside Landscape Park, where sea holly, which is under strict nature protection, can be found. The Machelinki diff offers a

unique view over the sea and of the old torpedo launcher in Babie Dolv

Another attraction is a new Fishing Harbour with its 180-metre-long

This ash and alder forest covering several hectares is located in the old

valley of the Reda River, between Mosty and Mechelinki, where grey

A 1 km-long spit, called "Szpyrk" by the local people, which, towards

Kuźnica transforms from the shallows into the Seagull Sandbar — an island in the middle of Puck Bay. The sun-warmed and shallow waters of

Puck Bay in conjunction with the wind provide excellent conditions for

The Marine Cross is a promenade forming a memorial dedicated to the

Commune Jerzy Włudzik. Every year, during the official ceremony

an unveiling of three stars marking people from the sea merit list takes

An expedition for adventurers through the waters of Puck Bay, from

The beginnings of the construction of the Zarnowiec temple are related

to the approval given by Duke Micriwii II to the newly created sisterhood

of Cistercians in 1279. The interior of the church comes mainly from the

high altar, side altars, choir stalls, a pulpit and a baptismal font. The Pietà

dating from 1430, is also one of the most important monuments of the

For 700 years it belonged to a single family, the Krokowskis, and then

since the second partition of Poland, to the von Krockow famil

Originally it was a small borough with a residential tower on a trade

route. In the thirteenth century, it was rebuilt as a castle, and in the

seventeenth century as a representative palace. Today only part of the park established in the eighteenth century, which at the time was

area, while the other two are in Lubkowo. Pedal boats and sail boats are

The battle that took place on September 17, 1462 in Święcino had

enormous military significance, depriving the Teutonic Knights of troops

on the left bank of the Vistula. It was a turning point in the Thirteen Years' War. Today, on the site of the former battlefield, there is a monument

commemorating this event. Moreover, there are staged battles organised

Lebork is another city popular among hiking lovers, for it is situated on

the Pomeranian Way of St. James. Whilst wandering around, it's worth to

nteenth and eighteenth centuries. It includes, among other things, a

9. KROKOWA www.lgrokowa.pl

Palace and park complex in Krokowa

Hernes of the Polish Sea. The avenue was created in 2004 under the

Marshal Józef Pikudski National Hall of Honour in Rewa

urfing and kitesurfing. Nearby, in the Coastal Landscape Park

Miniature Park in Chocielewko

sitors to the park can enjoy the largest 'Eiffel Tower' in Pomerania and feats of wooden and brick architecture including a pyramid, a sphinx Abu Simbel temple Mount Rushmore a highland cottage lasses

12. LINIEWO Church in Garczyn

ramparts dating from the fourteenth century,

have been completely restored in recent years. In

the towers there are exhibitions of replicas of

objects, as well as the vanishing local crafts and

Dinosaur Park

handicrafts. In the museum, you can also watch a 3D film about the town's defensive system.

ran come across about 100 replicas of saurian reptiles.

11. POWIAT LEBORSKI www.powiat-lebork.com

Nowecin is an attraction surrounded by ponds, bogs, forests and

The "Sea Park" recreational and educational facility in Sarbsk

is the first such park in Poland, where you can view a 3D prehistoric

aquarium, visit the maritime crafts' museum, participate in feeding and

raining of American fur seals and see giant models of marine animal

waterfalls, and while out walking the paths, bridges and catwalks, you

The parish of Garczyn was established in the twelfth century and is one of the oldest in Pomerania. The present St. Andrew the Apostle's Church rania. The present St. Andrew the Apo was founded in 1540, and today you can see a coffin portrait of Katarzyna Garczyńska of the Doregowski family from 1629, a late Barogue tismal font from the eighteenth century and a Madonna and Child pture from the sixteenth century. Near the church there is a Księża Góra hill, on which a borough belonging to the Garczyński family is red to have been located in the thirt



The neo-Gothic building was raised according to the design iberg, an engineer, in 1894. The interior includes a late-Gothic Pietà, the work of a fifteenth-century Pomeranian woodcarver. In the vicinity, on the north side of the village, there is Ptasia Góra, a hill which former

Ostrich farm in Garczyn

You are not only able to see an ostrich up close, but also try an ostrich burner and other dishes made from its meat. On the farm you can find: Polish and Shetland ponies, rheas, a camel and an African goat.

13 LII7INO Kashubian and Open-Air Museum

This is located at Ofiar Stutthofu Street, within a police station, where you can find everyday objects typical of this former Kashubian village. The museum has both indoor and outdoor sections.

St Laurence's Church and changle

The present building dates from 1740, and in the interior there are eighteenth-century sculptures and a baptismal font, as well as a medieval stone baptismal font. On the fronton there is a fresco mmemorating the "Death March", which passed through Luzino during World War II as part of the escape route of Stutthof concentration enth-century baroque chapels which, according to a local legend, had the power of protecting people from lightning and fires during



Ninth-century fortified settler There are three marinas on Zarnowieckie Lake, equipped with toilets, rest

It is situated to the south-east of the village, on the other side of a footbridge over the Bolszewka river. The gmina has a number of cemeteries with box graves, face urns and a gouged boat dockvard from

Established in 1998 and covering an area of 1.23 hectares, the park contains over 140 species and varieties of trees and shrubs. There is also an oak grown from acorns blessed by Pope John Paul II and a pine and spruce from seeds blessed by Pone Benedict XVI. The arboretum of Luzino offers beautiful views of the local countryside www.leba.eu

Dunes of the Słowiński National Park The highest peak of the Polish Sahara is Łacka Góra, reaching a height of about 42 metres. In the park, bird habitats are also protected and where you may see more than 200 17. TOWN OF PUCK www.miasto.puck.pl species. One of the attractions of the park is a rocket launcher; in the early 1940s the area was a Nazi training ground, where anti-aircraft and



Yacht Port in Łeba

Yachts from around the world call in at this port. This is where Captain Krzysztof Raranowski henan his amund-the-world trin. In the Łeha vacht ort vou can find a renlica of Świerkowa Tratwa, a soruce raft constructer Urbańczyk, who, in 1957, reached the shores of Sweden on a raft 10 m nng and 45 m wide

Hall of the Presidents of the Republic of Poland

At Kościuszki Street anyone may put their hand on the handprints of Ryszard Kaczorowski, Woiciech Jaruzelski, Lech Wałesa, Aleksander Kwaśniewski, Lech Kaczyński or Bronisław Komorowski.

15. ŁĘCZYCE www.leczyce.pl Palace and park complex in Godetowo

e complex located on the edge of the village of Godetowo. The palace dates from about 1800, being horseshoe shaped when seen from above brick-built, and two-storey with a usable attic. The house is surrounded by a park, and by the main avenue is a granite boulder with an inscription containing the names of former owners. The facility also includes a historic old barn where on a cornerstone is engraved some initials and a date: VS 1868. The palace was restored in 2009, and is currently a hotel



Manor house and park complex in Paraszyno

The manor house and park in Paraszyno are very rare e designs associated directly with open the Leba valley. The house was probably built at the end of the eighteenth merit is the interior, typical for the turn of the eighteenth and nineteenth

The former Evangelical church is now the Sts. Peter and Paul parish Roman Catholic Church in Brzeźno Leborskie

A post-Evangelical neo-Gothic church built in the years 1911-1912 on the site of a demolished Evangelical church from 1804. Since 1946 it has been a Catholic Church and remains a valuable example of provincial religious

St Isidore the Farmer's Filial Church in Świetlinn

St. Isidore the Farmer's Filial Church was erected in 1911 for the local Evangelical-Augsburg community. Noteworthy objects include the orchid rafter framing with centrally placed trusses. The church in etlino represents a distinctive architectural, centrally-planned temple style, referring to medieval designs and occurring frequently in Middle

Church-Monument in Nawcz

The history of the church-monument in Nawcz in the parish of Rozlazino is closely related to national memorials. It is the only time in Poland where a church was built on the foundations of a former harrack of the evacuation camp in Nawcz, by the parishioners of Nawcz, Łówcz, Borówka in the years 1992-1993

16. PRZYWIDZ www.przywidz.pl

The commune is located about 30 km from Tricity. Unspoilt nature, no industry and charming landscapes provide ideal conditions for relaxing at any time of year, as well as for sports such as hiking, biking, horseback iding, water sports, and winter sports. In the summer, one can enjoy a one of five marked bike routes. During the winter, one can make use of professional ski slopes in Przywidz and Trzepowo.



Whilst visiting the Przywidz Commune, it is worth to pay a call at the

A revitalised old market square with a medieval urban layout and uses from the eighteenth and nineteenth centuries, as well as a town hall from the nineteenth century. Looking down on the market square is a church tower from the fourteenth century. Some of the buildings in the

It offers a view of Puck's norts, beaches, windmills and the Hel Peninsula

Sts. Peter and Paul's Church This is the parish church for Puck, a distinctive structure recognisable from afar. The present building is Gothic and was built in the fourteent century, although the stone foundations of the nillars and the hantisma ndulgence service preceded by a traditional boat pilgrimage from ports

eum 7iemi Puckiei (Puck Land Museum)

"Karnienica Mieszczańska" (Bourgeois House) presents the history of th Puck land and of Puck itself while the "Synitalik" (Small Hosnital) has

Cradle of the Naval Aviation Squadron

In July 1920, a Naval Air Station was established in Puck, and today the istorical landscape of Puck includes hydroplanes with Polish red an

18. PUCK COMMUNE www.gmina.pudc.pl Neo-Gothic palace in Rzucewo

Built in 1840 by the yon Below family, after World War II it became as



Cultural Park "Osada Łowców Fok/ /The Seal Hunter Settle in Rzucewo

ceramics, amber, stone tools. Discovered in 1894. The first excavations took place in 1927-29 (1 Kostrzewski) and resumed in 1984 have been



Tomh in Mieroszyr

n the midst of a vast graveyard of the Bronze Age Lusatian culture (6th 8th centuries BC), this is the only fully preserved tomb, and is located on the northern end of Kepa Swarzewska

Caves of Mechowo

A geological curiosity in the Central European Plain. The entrance to the rayeonogical curvonsy in the centrual curvopean mains, the entitative to the acase is located between distinctive columns of sandstone. Although a 22. WEJHEROWO www.weitherowo.pl several hundred meters long gallery leads into the moraine hill, visitor can explore only the part which is very close to the entrance. Inside the cave, there are cave formations, including stalactites, karst grooves and

Sanctuary of Our Lady of Swarzewo The Nativity of the Blessed Virgin Mary's Neo-Gothic church was built in the first half of the nineteenth century to replace an earlier temple. Our ady of Swarzewo was officially proclaimed the Queen of the Polish Sea Dutch sailor rescued a ship during a storm and allowed it to be protected in a small inlet instead of being sunk. There to commemorate the even ine was built for Virgin Mary, who was later named "Swarzewska

"Beka" Nature Reserve in Osłonin

This protects one of the largest salt-loving vegetation areas in Poland. It is mainstay for birds, including the dunlin, considered to be of tundra

19. REDA

Family Town Park This investment was implemented as part of the revitalisation of Reda's

which is one of the best in the Tricity and enjoys tremendous popularity In addition to the skate-park, there is a small amphitheatre, children olayground, weight training square, grill, fountains, the main avenu with its beautifully flowering Japanese cherry trees and lots of bike an walking paths. There is also a beach on the Reda river with sand importe The Reda river

This river, from which the town derives its name, is clean, means

and very charming. It is a paradise for anglers who catch trout, grayling salmon and lavarello. The Reda river is ideal for canpeing, and recent

Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary and St. Catherine of

For a respite and some reflection, what could be better than the neo-Gothic church at Gdańska Street, which has a soaring tower that does not go unnoticed. This church is a symbol of Reda, and is also included in the



20. RUMIA

Ruins of St. Stanislaus' Church

A must visit for anyone who enjoys old cemeteries. The former fifteently century Gothic church survives today only as the ruins of its chancel surrounded by an old cemetery with tombstones dating from the late

Cacti House of Rumia

The cacti collection made by the Hinz family is considered to be one of the largest in Europe. It includes more than six thousand species and forms of lents, among which visitors can find such giants as Texan cact reaching a height of 7 m or "mother-in-law seats" 1 m in diameter. You can also buy those smaller versions and visit the mini zoo.

Historical manor house and remains of the oldest female

In the park, by Zagórska Struga river, there is a 200-year-old country house, restored and housing the Town House of Culture. The historica



Convent of the Blessed Virgin in the Desert in Grabowiec

Wspólnota monastyczna od Betlejem i od Wniebowzięcia Najświętszej Dziewicz Marii (Convent Community of Rethlehem and the Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary) — this is the full name of this convent. The parent convent is located in Grand Chartreuse near Grenoble, France while this enclosed order convent in Grabowiec is located 3 km from the village of Szemud. The sisters host seekers of peace, prayer and spiritual



REMUS Communal Regional Chamber in Lebno

The Commune Museum of Kashubia has a collection of some 1,000 exhibits, including those from areas like art, archaeology, ethnography, history, numismatics, technology, nature, and much more. The collections document the rich tradition of the Lesôków land and consist of unusual and beautifully preserved furniture, tools, and archaeological exhibits as well as nublications. In addition, Jessons in the Kashuhian and the spiritual culture of Kashubian residents.

Kashubian Philharmon Is a modern, multi-numose facility with a room used for film screening concerts and performances, a gallery, a conference room, and a coffee shop. There is a cultural centre with choir, theatre, dance, and workshop rooms. The building itself is interesting in terms of architecture, as it relates to the shape of the hull, thus emphasizing the maritime tradit

Kalwaria Weiherowska (Weiherown Calvary)

Twenty five changle located on the hills covered in forests around owo, and one in the centre of the town. A legend has it that the distances between them are equal to those betw stages of Christ's path in Jerusalem (5936 steps). The Weiherowo Calvary hills are a place for indulgences, Way of the Cross services and the staging of the Passion. The Calvary of Wejherowo is considered one of the best



The Passion and Marian Sanctuary — the largest "treasure" of the church is the miraculous image of Our Lady of Wejherowo, Health of the Sick in Soul and Body, crowned by Pope John Paul II. The monastery includes the crypts of the Weihers.

The complex consists of a revitalised town park with the Przebendowski and Keyserlings' palace, located on the borderline between the historic centre and the Calvary, to form a unique composition. In the park there is a palace with a museum, town amphitheatre, a large children's playground, nature trails, Nordic walking trail, a cafe and a restaurant in the palace, a summer scene and a lake with swans and ducks.

Weiherowo Nordic Walking Park This consists of six routes of varying levels of difficulty, both for people starting their adventure with Nordic walking, as well as for those looking

for more sporting challenges

23.WEJHEROWO COMMUNE ug.weiherowo.pl

ArtPark is a recreation and sports zone in Rolszewo. In just one place on teenagers and adults. It is also the place where numerous concerts,



Among many vacation destinations locally, the Borowo, Bieszkowici nowo. Zawiat and, of course, Orle lakes with the Reda canal are articularly popular. Zawiat Lake in Bieszkowice is located within the occupying about 60 percent of the total area of the commune, it is also very popular. In 2011, the Weiherowo omina took part in the construction of more public infrastructure to help improve tourism, namely the "Northern Kashubian Trail". The project includes the creation of bicycle trails of a total length of 133 km, running across several nunes in Weihernwo and Puck Poviats. This initiative will enrich the ne by adding about 13 km of new bike trails, running Wejherowo commune by adding about 13 through part of the village of Warszkowo.

I prated on the edge of the open sea, it is one of the largest fishing ports on the Baltic. The Fishing Port provides repair services, fulfils the function of a sailing marina and is also a border crossing point.



Sports Hall of Fame

Fisherman's House Tower This is a vantage point over the town and the Hel Peninsula. Two terraces at the altitudes of 45 and 63 meters are open to visitors. The tower also



Orean Park

Walking on the bottom of the ocean is just one of the attractions of the park. In here, visitors can find various species of whales as life-size models, and there are also playgrounds, a raft of storms, and a climbing

the sea. It is a listed building and houses the Lighthouse Museum Gwiazda Północy (Star of the North)

This is the northernmost place of Poland, located in Jastrzębia Góra, and marked by an obelisk in the woods near the centre of the village. The cliff in Jastrzeĥia Góra soars to a heinht of 33 metres above the sea

This natural spring lies between Ostrowo and Karwia. A rumour has it that it has the rapeutic properties, while beside it have been set stone tablets with the Ten Commandments, to provoke thoughts.





















Świecino battlefield

10. LEBORK

The Pomeranian Way of St. James



pay a visit to a sanctuary with the relics of St. James.







































Recreation at the lakes

24. WŁADYSŁAWOWO www.władysławowo.pl **Fishing Port**



Every year sees the addition of new stars from people of the various fields of sport. Jerzy Kulej, Irena Szewińska, Władyslaw Komar, and Miche Platini, are among those having bronze plagues here. It is also a



Originally built in 1821, although since then the height has been increased twice. Today it is 33 meters tall and still sends its light out into

Źródełko Przypomnienia (Spring of Reminiscence)

